FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WWASH MO TOM, DL, A0k

Ronald E. Varmecky, Treasuret

Bipartisan Voluntary Public Affairs
Comumittee of PNC Bank National pay 30 200!
Assoc, ("PNCBANKPACT)

Two FNC Plaza-22™ Floor

Pitishurgh, PA 15222

Identification Numbe:: CO0035518
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/19/00-11/27/0{0)
Diear Mr. Varmecky-

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
raferenced sbove., The review raisad questions concerning ceriain information contained
in the report(s). An jtemization follows:

_Please amend Schedule B supporting Line 23 by providing the office
sought (House, Senate or President) for each contribution made. 11 CFR

£104 3(bX3¥ii) and (v)

A written response or an amendment to your criginal report{s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this latter. If you need assistance, plesse feel free to contact me on cur
toll-free number, {304) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Divisian). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Euh #oe Toepfon

Etik W. Koeppen
Reports Analyst
288 Reports Analysis Division







